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Dear Sir,

I & many others are horrified at changing the
electoral Division of Wakefield to Spence.
Edward Gibbon Wakefield was so involved in the
settling of South Australia in the 1850's, being able to
balance the numbers of wealthy migrants to the numbers
of working class migrants allowing South Australia to
develop in a very successful way & becoming the envy
of other States.
Hoping more thought can go into the proposed change,
as Wakefield is the only original name left from when
the constitution was formed in 1902.

Yours Sincerely,
Ian Rohde





